



Board Action Required ☒

No Action Required ☐

To: Coppell ISD Board of Trustees

From: Randy Fite – Chief Operations Officer

Date: June 23, 2025

cc: Dr. Leanne Shivers, Dr. Amber Lasseigne, Cooper Hilton, Annelise Ford

Re: Approve the Interlocal Agreement by and between the Metrocrest Hospital Authority and the Coppell Independent School District

The Metrocrest Hospital Authority is a great partner to the District. This Interlocal Agreement by and between the Metrocrest Hospital Authority and the Coppell Independent School District outlines the commitment of the Metrocrest Hospital Authority to provide \$78,000 in funding to Coppell ISD for the hiring of an Itinerant/Flex Nurse Position within Coppell ISD. To maintain consistency with recent Interlocal Agreements between Coppell ISD and other agencies that have been presented to the Board of Trustees for approval, this Interlocal Agreement is likewise being submitted for the Board's consideration and approval.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Coppell ISD Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement by and between the Metrocrest Hospital Authority and the Coppell Independent School District for the amount of \$78,000 to be given to the District for the hiring of an Itinerant/Flex Nurse Position within Coppell ISD.